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November 14, 2013

Design Partners Incorporated

Mr. Kendall Ellingwood, AlA, Principal
15680 Makaloa Street, Suite 1100
Honolulu, HI 96814

Gentlemen:

Award of Contract
Investigate, Design & Construction Management Services for Hurricane
Hardening and LEED Evaluation of Building 306, Diamond Head, State of
Hawaii, Department of Defense, Job No. CA-1324-D

We are pleased to inform you that your firm has been awarded the contract to
provide the services for the above project for a total of $65,000.00, subject to the
availability of funds.

Please be advised that this letter is not an official notice to proceed with the
work. You will be contacted by the Project Manager to arrange for a pre-contract
meeting.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Lloyd K. Maki, RA
Acting Chief Engineering Officer



